
4/26/20 
Re: GS1 
4/26/2011 9:13:12 PM 
Re: GS1 	ATF 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Attorney General 

Subpoena to ATF agent for deposition before Congressional staffers re fast and furious.. 

From: •  Attorney General 
Sent: 1ues-da7, -Apfil .2670 .11 -09:08 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Subject: Re: GS:L. _ 	ATF 

What is this? 

From: Grind ler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent; Tue5cl_ay c  April 26 c  2011 08:24 PM 
To: l Attorney General 
sulijett - FW:t3S - 11 	ATF 	1 

From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 08:22 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Subject: Fw: GS L ATF 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 08:21 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart_CODAGILMonaco, Lisa (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO) 
Subject: Fw: G 	ATF 	I 

From:[ 	ATF 	I (ATF) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 08:12 PM 
To: r Brandoil_Thomas E. (ATF) 

William G. (ATF); Chait, Mark R. (ATF); Atteberry, Thomas G. (ATF); Anarumo, Joseph A. 
ATF 	 1(ATF); Rubenstein, Steve R. (ATF); 	ATF I (ATF); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Roessner, 

Joel J. (ATF) 
Subject: Re: GS 	ATF 

Thanks, Tom. We'll be in touch in the morning. Please also scan SA1 ATF ;subpoena when you can. 

From: Brandon, Thomas E. 
To 	ATF 

7,7,7  7,7,7,7,7 

Cc: 	_;^+TOr; McMahon, William G.; Chait, Mark R.; Atteberry, Thomas G.; Anarumo, Joseph A.; 	ATF 
Sent: -T- ue -Apr 26 20:08:35 2011 
Subject: GS 	ATF 

ATF 

DOJ-FF-27279 



Chief Investigative Counsel Steve Castor telephone GS 	ATF 	:and told him that he 
had a subpoena to serve on him.; ATF is going to accept service at 5:30 p.m. (PST) at the 
Hyatt in downtown Phoenix. Mr. Castor told LP.+7 that they plan on deposing him sometime 
on Thursday and that it would be nothing case specific, but rather directed toward our 
business practices and the climate at the USAO. 

When I ATF Feceives the subpoena he will return to the office and scan us a copy. 

LLJ ATF 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named 

above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified 

information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. 

Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is 

strictly prohibited. 
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